From: Huff, Ashley (UTC)

To: Roberts, Andrew (UTC)

Cc: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Links for "Eye-Opening"” Info on Ontario"s Hydro One You Should Know BEFORE they Own Avista!
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 8:41:30 AM

Another one...
Asl/ltég Hu{f

Customer Service Specialist
(360) 664-1258 Direct

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

From: Stephen [mailto:sdunham@q.com]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 8:15 PM

To: Anita <anitaretired@comcast.net>; Ann Bennett <annrbennett023@gmail.com>; Bruce
Thomson <rapidfire10ring@hotmail.com>; Bob Peck <rwpeck59@gmail.com>; Ken Buck
<kdbuck@att.net>; Bonnie Shannon <bshannon2008@live.com>; McCaslin, Bob
<bob.mccaslin@leg.wa.gov>; beverly smith <beves715@hotmail.com>; John Beal

<jbeal08 @comcast.net>; Curt Kruger <stonehead35@gmail.com>; JC Christina
<jcgotrox@yahoo.com>; Dana Carlen <danahansoncarlen@gmail.com>; Cindy Marshall
<narrowgatefarms@yahoo.com>; Judy Lynn Crowder <jrcrowder@comcast.net>; UTC DL Records
Center <records@utc.wa.gov>; Cindy Zapotocky <zapox6@afo.net>; Doug Jones
<dpauljones@aol.com>; donnakuhn@comcast.net; Dave Hewes <Dave@hewescraft.com>; Donna
Halvorson <fivehalvies@yahoo.com>; Jerry Richardson <jandkrichardson@gmail.com>; John
Charleston <nwgrassroots@gmail.com>; Jackie Noble <jackie.is.noble@gmail.com>; Jack Fagan
<jakatak@comcast.net>; Lisa Shinn <lisa@coffeeandbooks.us>; Rich Loudenback
<rich.loudenbackl@gmail.com>; laura_carder@juno.com; Marilyn Montgomery
<marilynj35@gmail.com>; Marvin Newcomb <marvinnewcomb@comcast.net>; Mary Jo King
<behappymj@gmail.com>; Steven Neill <scneill@msn.com>; ROBCHASE <stripe340@comcast.net>;
Rick Kiesz <rick@palousepatriot.com>; Ruth Ryan <rryan1776@gmail.com>;
yhwhisyeshua@mail.com; Tony Kiepe <TONYKIEPE@TONYKIEPE.COM>; Terry Hatch
<vthusa@comcast.net>; Terryl <terrylb@comcast.net>

Subject: Links for 'Eye-Opening' Info on Ontario's Hydro One You Should Know BEFORE they Own
Avistal

Please read this article and forward it to the Utility Commission at records@utc.wa.gov and
add your own comments and urge them to stop the AVISTA sale.

http://gemstatepatriot.com/blog/hydro-one-avista/
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